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Public Inde:

Greenville County Home Page South Carolina Judicial Department Home Page

Switch View | _
State of South Carolina vs Juan Carlos Alvarez
Case Number: [2018A2330208846|Court Agency: Greenville General Sessions [Filed Date: 10/18/2018
Case Type: Criminal-Clerk Case Sub Type:

] . ~_ |Edmonds (Magistrate), Disposition Morgan, G. D.
Status: _ Disposed Assigned Judge: Mark C. Tudge: Jar.
Disposition: Trial Guilty
g’aft';‘_’s’“"“ 05/13/2022 Date Received:  [10/16/2018 |arrest Date:  |10/12/2018
ILaw Enf. Case: |18-168339 True Bill Date: 12/22/2020 No Bill Date:
Prosacutor Indictment .
Case: Number: 2018GS2309562 Waiver Date:
Probation
Case:

Case Partles Charges Sentencing Associated Cases Actions Financlals Bonds

Name Description Type Motion Roster Begin Date Cong;l;aetlon Documena
Alvarez, Juan Order Denying Motion |Order 06/13/2023~ |
Carlos for New Trial & Motion 16:31

for Verdict in A .

Alvarez, Juan Motion for new trial Motion 05/27/2022-
Carlos 10:44
Alvarez, Juan Verification/Verified Filing 05/17/2022-
Carlos 08:37
Alvarez, Juan Active - Non Probation [Filing 05/16/2022~
Carlos 10:56
Alvarez, Juan Trial Documents Filing 05/13/2022-
Carlos 12:05
Alvarez, Juan Lndictment/Sentencing|Filing 05/13/2022~
Carlos Sheet 09:39
Alvarez, Juan Order of Appointment |Filing 05/09/2022- ,
Carlas for Interpreter 12:05
Alvarez, Juan Order of Appointment [Filing 0570972022~
Carlos for Interpreter 11:55
Alvarez, Juan Notice/Substitution of [Filing 02/22/2021-
Carlos Public Defender 11:58
Alvarez, Juan Notice/Substltution of |Fil|ng 0270972021~
Carlos Public Defender 09:48
Alvarez, Juan True Bill Indictment Filing 12/22/2020-
Carlos 12:03
Alvarez, Juan Motion/Discovery ‘Motion 03/05/2020-
Carlos 16:50
Alvarez, Juan Order/Substitution Of [Order 02/28/2020~
Carlos Counsel 16:28
Alvarez, Juan Order/Bail - DENIED |Order 01/11/2019-
Carlos 15:20
Alvarez, Juan Pre-File Filing 12/17/2018-
Carlos \ 15:04
Alvarez, Juan Motion/Motion for Filing 10/30/2018-
Carlos Bond /Bail 16:37
Alvarez, Juan Motion/Discovery Motion 10/19/2018-
Carlos 16:45
Alvarez, Juan Service/Proof Of Filing 10/19/2018-

‘https:ftwww2.greenvillecounty.org/SCJD/Publicindex/CaseDetails.aspx ?County=23&CourtAgency=23001 &Casenum=201 8A23302088468CaseType=...
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|carlos | 16:44
Alvarez, Juan Checklist |Filing 10/16/2018~-
Carlos 11:30
|Alvarez, Juan Warrants |Fi|ing 10/16/2018-
Carlos 11:29
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Greenville @@émw
L3th Judicial Clrouit
Public Index

Greenvllle County Home Page South_Carolina Judiclal Department Home Page

Switeh View |
' State of South Carolina vs Juan Carlos Alvarez
.|Case Number: 12018A2330208847 Court Agency; Greenville General Sessions |Flled Date: 10/18/2018

[Case Type: |Criminal-Clerk Case Sub Type:
Status: Disposed Asslgned.;ludgez ::;;T: gds (Ma??strate), ?lllsd;:s:ltion ;lll.?rgan, G. D.
Disposition: Trial Guilty _
Doposition los/13/2022 Date Received:  [10/16/2018 {Arrest Date:  [10/12/2018
Law Enf, Case: [18-168339 True Blll Date: 12/22/2020 |No Bill Date:
erosecutor fhaictment 2018652309562 Waiver Date:
Probatlon
Case:

Case Parties Charges Sentencing Associated Cases Actions Financials Bonds

Name ‘Description Type .| -Motion Roster Begin Date .Con:)glset fon . Documents

Alvarez, Juan Order Denying Motion |Order- 06/13/2023~.

“|carlos for New Trial & Motion 16:31
for Verdict in A . :

Alvarez; Juan Motion for new trial  |Motion 05/27/2022-

Carlos ] ) 10:44

Alvarez, Juan Verification/Verified [Filing 105/17/2022~

Carlos . . 08:37

Alvarez, Juan Active « Non Probation Filing 05/16/2022-.

Carlos . . 10:58

Alvarez, Juan Trial Documents Filing 05/13/2022-

Carlos 1 12:05

Alvarez, Juan Indictment/Sentencing|Filing 05/13/2022-

Carlos Sheet . 09:39

Alvarez, Juan Order of Appointment [Filing 05/09/2022-

Carlos or Interpreter 12:05

Alvarez, Juan Order of Appointment |[Filing > -|05/09/2022~

Carlos [for Interpreter . 11:55

Alvarez,; Juan Notice/Substitution.of Filing 02/22/2021~

Carlos Public Defender 14:17

Alvarez, Juan " |Notice/Substitution of |Filing 02/09/2021-

Carlos Public Defender . 09:48 ‘

Alvarez, Juan True Bill Indictment, Filing 12/22/2020-.

Carlos ) 12:03

Alvarez, Juan Motion/Discovery [Motion 03/05/2020-

Carlos 16:50

Alvarez, Juan Order/Substitution Of |Order 02/28/2020-

Carlos Counsel 16:28

Alvarez, Juan Order/Bail - DENIED |[Order 01/11/2019- | N

Carlos . . 15:21 ) .

Alvarez, Juan IPre-File_ ]Filing 12/17/2018-

Carlos 15:25 :

Alvarez, Juan Maotion/Motion for IFiling 10/30/2018-

Carlos Bond/Bail 16:37

Alvarez, Juan IMotiori/ Discovery - |Motion 10/19/2018-

Carlas |16:45

Alvarez, Juan lServicel Proof Of Filing 10/19/2018- |

https:{fwww2.greenvillecounty.org/SCJD/Publicindex/CaseDetails :aspx *County=23&CourtAgency=23001 &Casenum=201 8A2330208845’&CaseType=. . A2
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Carlos | 16:44
Alvarez, Juan ]Warrants Filing 10/16/2018-
Carlos 11:30
Alvarez, Juan Checklist Filing 10/16/2018~
Carlos 11:30
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Greenville County
13th Judicial Circuit

NIL GLTHA Public Indey
Greenville County Home Page South Carolina Judicial Department Home Page
Switch View | |
State of South Carolina vs Juan Carlos Alvarez
Case Number: |2018A2330208848 |Court Agency: Greenville General Sessions ]Filed Date: 10/18/2018
Case Type: Criminal-Clerk Case Sub Type: l
. . .. |Fdmonds (Magistrate), Disposition Morgan, G. D.
Status: Disposed Assigned Judge: Mark C. Judge: Ir. r
Disposition: Trial Guilty
Disposition |o5/13/2022 Date Received:  |10/16/2018 Arrest Date:  [10/12/2018
Law Enf. Case: |18-168339 True Bill Date: 1272272020 No Bill Date:
Prosecutor Indictment
Case: Number: 2018GS2309563 Waiver Date:
Probation
Case:
Case Parties Charges Sentencing Associated Cases Actions Financials Bonds
‘ B Completion —|
Name Description Type Motion Roster Begin Date Date Documents
Alvarez, Juan Order Denying Motion |Order 06/13/2023~
Carlos for New Trial & Motion 16:31
for Verdict in A
Alvarez, Juan Motion for New Trial |Motion 05/27/2022-
Carlos 10:44
Alvarez, Juan Motion for Verdictin  |Motion 05/27/2022-
Carlos Arrest of Judgement. 09:09
Alvarez, Juan Verification/Verified Filing 05/17/2022-
Carlos 08:38
Alvarez, Juan Active - Non Probation |Filing 05/16/2022~
Carlos 11:00
Alvarez, Juan Trial Documents |Fi|ing 05/13/2022-
Carlos 12:05
Alvarez, Juan Indictment/Sentencing|Filing 05/13/2022-
Carlos Sheeat 09:46
Alvarez, Juan Notice/Substitution of [Filing 02/22/2021-
Carlos Public Defender 14:17
Alvarez, Juan Notice/Substitution of IFiling 02/09/2021-
Carlos Public Defender 09:48
Alvarez, Juan True Bill Indictment Filing 12/22/2020~-
Carlos . 12:03
Alvarez, Juan Motion/Discovery Motion 03/05/2020-
Carlos 16:50
Alvarez, Juan Order/Substitution Of |Order 02/28/2020-
Carlos Counsel 16:28
Alvarez, Juan Order/Bail - DENIED |Order 01/11/2019-
Carlos ‘ 15:21
Alvarez, Juan Pre-File Filing 12/17/2018-
Carlos I 15:05
Alvarez, Juan Motion/Motion for Filing 10/30/2018- |
Carlos Bond /Bail 16:37
Alvarez, Juan Motion/Discovery Motion 10/19/2018~
Carlos 16:45
Alvarez, Juan Service/Proof Of Filing ' 10/19/2018-~
Carlos 16:44
Alvarez, Juan Warrants Filing 10/16/2018-

https:/iwww2 greenvillecounty.org/SCJD/Publicindex/CaseDetails.aspx?County=23&CourtAgency=23001&Casenum=2018A2330208848&CaseType=... 1/2
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Carlos 11:32 .
Alvarez, Juan Checklist Filing 10/16/2018-
Carlos 11:30
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DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-23- BosSso
WITNESSES . o WOR a a ? 5 6 3.
The State of South Carolina
Jasen M Cassel ANCEN .
. County of Greenville
Greenville County Sheriffs Office _
1011212018 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
DESeMIET  yepmond 2oze
THE STATE
= = ‘ ' ' VS,
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2018A2330208846 / 2018A2330208647 - JUAN CARLOS ALVAREZ
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

ﬁ TRUE BILL

FOREMAN GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
VERDICT s S Indictment for
341070549
ATTEMPTED MURDER AND POSSESSION OF A
WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A
VIOLENT CRIME
. VIOLATICON § 16-03-0029 and §16-23-0490

Foreperson of Petit Jury e
Date: ENTEMED

ACCT. &

FILED

DEC 17 208

Court
Clark of
groanylile Courty



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

L _ ) ATTEMPTEDMURDER AND POSSESSION OF A WEAPON
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE - ) DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
At a Court of General Sessio’ps, convened on DEC 2 2 2020 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:
COUNT ONE
ATTEMPTED MURDER
That JUAN CARLOS ALVAREZ did in Greenville County, on or about the 22nd day of September,
2018, unlawfully, with malice aforethought, and with the intent to kill, attempt to kill Orlando Lopez.

This is in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT TWO _ _
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
That JUAN: CARLOS ALVAREZ did in-Greenville County, on or about-the 22nd day of September, 2018,
possess or visibly display a knife durinlg the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, to wit:

Attemptéd Murder. This is in violation of §16-23-0490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as.amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute’in such case made and provided.

"SOLICITOR BAR # 66112
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville

STATE Vs " INDICTMENT/CASE#  2018GS2309562

Juan Carlos Alvarez

'H’?
AW#  2018A2330208846 p CEI Vﬁ'@

AKA; Date of Offense; 9/22/2018

' S.C.Code§ : 16-03-0029 /IR
Race: SexxM____ Age: _ 39 CDR Code# 3410 o 72007
DOB: 1 U

Address:
City,Stat
DL#:

SENTENCE SHEET Of Appe a/S

“CDL Yes [[] No ((JCMV Yes [ No [[] Hazmat Yes {1 No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was K] CONVICTED OF  or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder/Attempted Murder

in violation of  § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3410 <~

[CJNON-VIOLENT [XIVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45

( CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

- ; Lesser Included Defendant Walves S
The charge is: X] As indicted, [] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. — (def'sinitials)

Thepleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State,

ATTEST:
i, . ee112 \@/\, 102609

Richardson, Doug SC Bart Defendant GORSKI, SARA SC Bar#
: Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [}d State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _2 5 dayslmonthslfl’ ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay afine of § provided that upon the service of days/monthsfyears/Time Served and or payment
of $ » Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance Is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to 'Sotth-Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. 201% 5522068 b3 ~ AW CoLats

The sentence shall run 2018 G’éz 25 9562 - AW counts
Q&ONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

(0 Torinclude time spent.on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
(3 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16:25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition, .




STATE VS _Juan Carlos Alvarez INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018652309562

SPECIAL CONI_)ITIONS: AW 2018A2330208846
O PTUP after months/years
And Cther Terms Listed Betow:
[1 Substance Abuse ICOUnseﬁng [1 Completion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcchol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with (0] Domestic Violence Intervention Pragram
[0 Mental Health Counseling [1 Mayserve WE
beginning.:
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 - [ Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

(0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
[ \ Other:

[] RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [] Def.Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee; $

Payment Term . [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient ' '

*Fine: :
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)

| el n|nfen |

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 5 - $100 100.00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 ' - —
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ T AR5,V E
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Feg) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J).(Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § L
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ PR &)
= Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any:other fees. $
[T §17-3-30(B) Unpald Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund $
$
. . . Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court Deputy Clerk: Fout B bt gy i
Court Reporter: L.Seotst Sentence Date:

SCCAJ217 (07/2021) . . Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Greenville

STATE - ° INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2018GS2309562

AW#: 2018A2330208847 "f‘i-u CEI VE D

VS.

Juan Carlos Alvarez

AKA: Date of Offense: 9/22/2018
C S.C.Code§ : 16-23-0490 JUL 1% op,
Race: Sex: M Ager 39 CDR Code# 0549 as 74

DOB: -:SS#

Address! ;
City,State. Zio:

o+ S S

*CDL Yes [] No[JCMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes [] No[]

Tt St et Mt N el N Nt Tl et Nt St Y

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas [X] CONVICTED OF  or {[]PLEADS
To: Weapons / Poss. Weapon During Violent Cr

in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0549 -

KINON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

( CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

R : Lesser Included Defendant Walves N
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [] Offense, D presentment to Grand Jury. —(def’sinitials)

The pleais: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: .
%/-/%Z 66112 % 102609

Richardgon, Doug | SC Bar# Defendant GORSKI, SARA SC Bar#
: Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed tothe [ State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5- daysimonths!@—s?r ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
and/or to pay a fine of $
of §

years

provided that upon the service of daysfmonthsfyears/Time Served and or payment

; Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation. for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatian, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

| 208 G525 0G 562~ AL Coums
The sentence shall run : . _ |
(RCONCURRENTor  [JCONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: _ 201 & (52309563 - i Covnts

{1] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.,
days/months

[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and senténcing,
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C, § 922 and § 16-25-30'it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestlc Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




STATE VS ‘ Juan Carlos Alvarez INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018652309562
' SPECIAL CONDITIONS: AW 2018A2330208847
[ PTUP after . monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
. N
[} Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[J Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with O Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Heaith Counseling 1 May serve W/E
. beginning :
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [C] Public Service Employment 0 . days/hours

[CJ. Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code §17-25-135.

[] Other: t
[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred  [] Def.WaivesHoaring [ Ordered
Total: $ d plus 20% fee: $ - . !
Payment Term - [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning :
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ) 3
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 5 100.00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $160 3
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ _
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $26 $ L
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25- § A5, 00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Tést Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ) $40/ea  § . .
3% to County (if paid-in Installments) TBD $ 2.5
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall bé collected before any other fees. $500 $
3 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund. T8D $ )

. TJOTAL § ]2 3 ?6{(
- . : ' Presiding Judge: %/ )
D : aulA oMo s

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk P LU Judge Code: 2773, / V 7
Court Reporter: L Seyt - Sentence Date; 5 [3-22-

SCCAJ217 (07/2021) . . _ Page 2 of 2



